
INFORMAL MINUTES
October 5, 2009 1:00 p.m. Room 32, Courthouse

PRESENT: Commissioners Leslie Lewis, Kathy George, and Mary P. Stern.

Staff: Laura Tschabold, John M. Gray, Jr., John Krawczyk, Tonya Saunders, Mike Brandt, Ken
Friday, and Murray Paolo.

Guests: See attached attendance roll (Exhibit A).

* indicates item forwarded to formal agenda

Leslie called the meeting to order at 1:04 p.m.

Agri-Business Study - Mary stated that after much discussion in the community about agri-business
issues, the Board hired Barney & Worth to conduct this study and the results are now ready.  Clark Worth
stated that the goals of the project were to look at the agricultural sector as well as the tourism sector and
identify whether there are restraints facing businesses involved in those sectors.  He summarized the
results of the study (see Exhibit B), stating that while agriculture in Yamhill County is well supported by
the infrastructure and is expected to continue to thrive, tourism spending is about half of the statewide
average, largely due to a lack of lodging.  He said that visitors will come to the county anyway and
providing lodging would capture that revenue.  He said that the 50-page report contains details of the
proposed solutions.  

He stated that more county-wide thinking and outside help from the state should be the county’s
next steps in addressing solutions.  He referred to the county’s water task force as a good example.  He
stated that tourists are crucial to the financial success of wineries and the county can link other activities
and agricultural products to the wine industry.  He pointed out that current zoning is limiting and needs to
be changed to accommodate onsite processing facilities for agricultural industries other than wine.

Tom Hogue, Department of Land Conservation & Development, stated that it was a great
pleasure to fund this project and work on it.  He stated that the study provides important information, but
the decision-making process is up to the county.  Mary stated that identifying infrastructure problems for
each of the cities in one report, along with potential solutions, is very beneficial and will help the county
attract funding from the state to deal with infrastructure problems.  She said that she would like to talk to
Sheryl Kelsh about partnering with the Yamhill Valley Visitors Association to do branding.

* Personnel - Leslie presented personnel requests from various departments.  See agenda for details.

* Resolution - Consideration of adoption of Resolution 09-10-7-1 declaring October 18-24, 2009,
as the 12th annual Hands & Words Are Not For Hurting Week in Yamhill County.

Gretchen Olson provided an update on the Hands & Words project.  Rhonda Fabreth stated that
the Henderson House supports the project because it plants valuable seeds against domestic violence and
fosters healthy relationships.

Communications Towers - Murray Paolo expressed concern about recent statements made by a
representative of the Oregon Wireless Interoperability Network (OWIN) regarding the use of the county’s
microwave link on the High Heaven tower, which the county has not yet agreed to.  He stated that there
are some good opportunities for the county to partner with OWIN, but OWIN should not be making

MINUTES INFORMAL SESSION
Page 1 October 5, 2009 1:00 p.m. LL___KG___MS___



assumptions about the use of county equipment without prior approval.  Leslie agreed that a partnership
would be beneficial, but that the county needs to be cautious.  Kathy stated that there have been
discussions at the state level about OWIN moving too fast without having things in place.  She invited
Murray to attend a meeting with the State Interoperability Executive Council (SIEC) the following week,
at which this issue would be discussed in detail.

* Contracts/Grants - See agenda for details. 

Bicycle/Footpath Fund - Leslie noted that an invoice had been received from Public Works in the amount
of $18,772 for materials for the Hill Road bike path, which is now completed.  Laura stated that there is
enough in the Bicycle/Footpath Fund to cover that and still have enough left for the Tice Park and
Newberg 2nd Street projects.

Easements - John G provided an update on the condemnation action taken by the county to obtain
easements for the Grand Ronde project.  He noted for the record that he would sign a conflict letter to Bill
Kabeiseman, attorney, for his legal work on the condemnation case, since he has already signed letters for
other members of the same law firm.

* Refunds -  Authorize refunds from Health & Human Services to two clients in the amounts of
$788 and $2171.

Committees - The Board acknowledged the resignation of Howie Harkema from the Commission on
Children & Families.

* Appoint Kathy George, Jessica Wade, Elise Hui, Silas Halloran-Steiner, Denise Bacon, Oliver
Vera, and Marilyn Kennelly to the Ending Homelessness Governing Committee.  Kathy stated that this
group will be working on pre-planning for winter shelters and coordinating that with the regional
planning process.

The Board discussed a proposal by Scott Maytubby to have the commissioners serve on the
Board of Property Tax Appeals.

PERS - John K discussed the possible limit on PERS increases, stating that he would rather take the
increase all at once and get it over with than have the rates be high for a long time.

The meeting adjourned at 3:30 p.m.

Anne Britt
Secretary

MINUTES INFORMAL SESSION
Page 2 October 5, 2009 1:00 p.m. LL___KG___MS___


























